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From: "K C Kwok" <kwokkwokchuen@hku.hk>
To: "chaturont c”
Cc:

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 11:45:20 AM
Subject: Recommending candidates for the 2025 AsiaGlobal Fellows Program

Dear Mr Chaiyakam,

| hope this email finds you well. This is KC Kwok, and | am writing to you from the
Asia Global Institute at The University of Hong Kong. First and foremost, | would
like to extend my heartfelt gratitude for your continued support to our Institute.

| am pleased to inform you that we have commenced recruitment for the
AsiaGlobal Fellows (AGF)_Program 2025. Since its inception in 2017, the AGF
Program has cultivated a vibrant network of 91 exceptional leaders from 54
countries and regions worldwide.

The AGF Program is a 12-week residential leadership development

initiative designed to bring together approximately 16 outstanding individuals from
diverse countries and sectors each year. These individuals are selected based on
their demonstrated leadership potential and their emerging influence in fields such
as politics, policymaking, business, and civil society. The program provides
Fellows with a unique opportunity to deepen their understanding of global policy
issues from Asian perspectives and to strengthen their connections with the
region. Fellows will be provided with accommodation and a monthly stipend to
help cover their living expenses in Hong Kong.

To date, we have not yet had the privilege of welcoming a Fellow from Thailand.
We believe that Thailand's dynamic leadership talent would greatly benefit from
our program. It would be great if you could help us to spread the news about our
recruitment to your contacts. If you have any recommendation of potential
candidates from Thailand, please let us know. More details about the Program
and the recruitment process are given below.

Thank you once again for your support, and I wish you and your loved ones a
prosperous and joyful Year of the Snake.

Best regards,

KC Kwok

Director, AsiaGlobal Fellows Program
Asia Global Institute

The University of Hong Kong
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